Centerville Art Commission Meeting July 7, 2010

Members:

Mark Taylor	Present	Sue Butler	Present	Betty Lou Carney	Present
Kera Estep	Present	Marty Holzinger	Present	Sierra Kelley	Present
Jo Lease	Present	Marlene Orendorf	Present	Walt Smucker	Present
Ginny Strausburg	Absent	Jim Teske	Present	Bob Waker	Present
Jill Wallace	Present	Kay Wick	Present	Open Commission Seat	

Also present:

Kristen Gopman,		
Assistant to the City Manager	Present	

Agenda Item	Discussion / Conclusion	Action
Approval of Minutes		Approved as distributed
Staff Report	Name badges available for pick up and are to be worn when functioning as an Arts Commissioner. Shirt examples were displayed, male and female styles. These are available for order to those commissioners who need/require one.	Commissioners are to notify Krister of their style choice and size if ordering a shirt.
Committee Reports		
Art Gallery	Two artists, husband and wife, are displaying now. The reception will be July 17, 2010 in the Police Department Gallery.	
Classical Series	A budget proposal for the year has been created with details for the titles of the projects.	Members are encouraged to draft their budget needs for 2011 with dollars for marketing defined. Members of the Marketing Committee will review proposals to help with cost estimates.
Summer Concert Series	The concert series is going well. Additional volunteers are needed for the next few shows. There has been a concern expressed by attendees for the petitioners at the entrance. The volume level was a concern for one of the groups. Wishing Well continuation at the concerts was discussed. Abby was recognized for her work at the concerts. The instructions for the surveys can be limited to answering how they liked the performance instead of the entire survey. These have been useful to collect email addresses for announcing activities of the Arts Commission. The concession stand has not been opening at	There was a request to add historic information regarding attendance to the report. Volume level limit will be explored for insertion into the contract with artists for next year. Options for what to do with the collections will be explored by the commission. The well will continue for one month and be re-evaluated at that point.
	6:00 as expected. The need for a contingency plan for addressing situations when a band cancels at the last minute was discussed. This has not been a	Kristen will address the issue with the Concession stand opening time. The planning committee for the
	problem to date and the band is confirmed prior	series will discuss this for next year

	to the concert each week. The Historical Society has asked to come to the Concerts to promote activities.	Walt will look into contingency options and will report next month. It was approved to allow the Historical Society to set up a table to provide information about their activities three times during the remainder of the season. A reservation is to be made for the dates. The location of the table will be determined by the Arts Commission.
Interactive / Library / Poster Contest	India Day will be Sept 25 at the library. The next planning meeting will be July 19 th . The Photography contest runs July 26 to August 31 st . A workshop will precede the contest. A reception will be help Oct 10 th for the contest participants. A Battle of the Bands contest was held with the library. This was a success.	Flyers for this can be distributed via the elementary schools and parochial schools in the area.
Marketing Committee	No report other than what was stated for the Summer Concert Series.	
New Business		
5-2-1 Almost None Campaign	Handouts were distributed at the meeting related to the "5-2-1 Almost None!" campaign. There is a proposal to have a trainer to come to the concerts to encourage activity and exercise.	The concert of August 1 will be a trial for a trainer to come.
Announcements	None	

Respectfully submitted by Bob Waker